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ADDENDUM NO. 03 
May 20, 2021 

 
To RFQ-RFP dated April 2021 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AND SEALED FEE PROPOSALS FOR LEASE-LEASEBACK 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES – NEW K-8 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECT 

Twin Rivers Unified School District 
 
Prepared by:  PBK-WLC 

2520 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 440 
Sacramento, California 95833 

 
PBK-WLC Project No.: 2049 
 

 
A. This Addendum forms part of the above referenced project and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. 

 
B. Each bidder shall make necessary adjustments and submit this proposal with full knowledge of all 

modifications, clarifications, and supplemental data included therein. Where provisions of the following 
supplemental data differ from those of the original Documents, this Addendum shall govern. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The District would like to provide responses to questions that have been submitted during the RFI timeframe.  

Item No. 1 Will the buildings require wood framing or metal stud framing? 

  Response: The current design calls for wood studs. 

Item No. 2 RFP references a construction schedule of 18 months.  However, the “Design and 
Construction Schedule” shows construction start 3-2-23 and substantial completion 7-1-
24, which is 16 months.  General Conditions are based on a monthly amount.  Please 
clarify the intended schedule. 

Response: Actual start of construction has not been determined and therefore the 
schedule is tentative. All bidders are to provide General Conditions based on an 18 
month timeline.  

Item No. 3 The “Design and Construction Schedule” shows DSA approval approximately July 29 
2022.  Construction does not start, however, until March 2023.  Bidding subcontractors 
will build in escalation for this ~6 month period.  Would the District consider starting 
construction immediately after DSA approval? 

Response: The site is not scheduled to be completed for the district to take 
ownership until March of 2023. The only way construction would commence earlier 
than March of 2023 would be if the developer was able to complete the sitework 
sooner. 

Item No. 4 Working through the formatting for this Proposal, I am finding some duplication of 
information. Can you please confirm that the Letters (A, B, C, -no D, E, F and G) are the 
headings to be tabulated? 

Response: Correct.  
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Item No. 5 We often see an executive summary first and details second, can you please confirm that 
the formatting requests detailed information regarding the 12 sections listed in TAB B and 
then a summary of each of the 12 sections in TAB F? 

Response: Correct. 

Item No. 6 Separate Subcontractor lists are requested in multiple sections: 
1. V-B-6 – Local Subcontractor Experience –“list of Sacramento and adjacent 

subcontractors  contractors has experience working with” 
2. V-B-7 – Timely Project Completion – “list of all subcontractors previously used 

with offices located in Sacramento and adjacent counties” 
3. V-C-1 Client Satisfaction / References - “Identify any local subcontractors used 

in Sacramento and adjacent Counties”  
4. VI-A-6 Local Subcontractor Experience – “experience working with 

subcontractors in Central Valley Counties”. 
Please confirm each separate subcontractor list is required.  As our firm is a long-
established local school builder, this will result in hundreds of pages of subcontractor lists 
with much duplication. Please clarify which counties to include in regional definitions – 
“Sacramento and Adjacent” and “Central Valley”.  Please clarify if these lists should be for 
projects in those counties or for subcontractors with offices in those counties. 

Response: Contractors are responsible for providing a complete and accurate list 
of local subcontractors for purpose of scoring the relevant category.  To the extent 
of duplication, contractors can provide one complete list and reference it in each of 
the relevant categories. The District will only consider local subcontractor 
experience in Sacramento, San Joaquin, Contra Costa, Solano, Yolo, Sutter, Placer, 
El Dorado and Amador counties. 

Item No. 7 In the project specific prequalification, section C. Bonding, the paragraph above question 
12 states, “The District anticipates that this Project will total between $90 million and $120 
million, depending on grant eligibility.” Is this accurate? 

Response: No, the Construction Cost will total approximately $55 million as stated 
in the RFQ/P. 

Item No. 8 On page 6 of the RFQ/P in section V. Format of Proposal, it states that contractors are 
required to complete Section V-F where the contractor will summarize. I am unable to 
locate section V-F within the documents, can you please clarify? 

Response: Section V-F is located on page 10 of the document.  

Item No. 9 Section V. Part B7 (Timely Project Completion) asks the proposer to complete Exhibit B - 
Public Works Projects Summary.  Exhibit B states: “Please provide the information 
requested below about all current public works projects, all public works projects 
completed in the last 24 months and all DSA-approved California K-12 and community 
college projects completed in the last 36 months.” Question: Our company has completed 
over 150 projects that meet this criteria.  Can proposers provide a statement with the total 
number of projects that meet the criteria but provide the Exhibit B Form for the 3 – 5 most 
relevant projects? 

Response: Please provide list of all current public works projects, all public works 
projects completed in the last 24 months, and all DSA-approved California K-12 and 
community college projects completed in the last 36 months within Sacramento, 
San Joaquin, Contra Costa, Solano, Yolo, Sutter, Placer, El Dorado and Amador 
counties. Projects outside of those counties are optional.  



 

 

2520 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 440  \\  Sacramento, California 95833  \\  P 916-682-9494  \\  F 916-682-0990  \\  PBK.com 

Item No. 10 Section VI. Part A9 states: “Twin Rivers Unified School District Experience: Contractors 
will receive up to 5 points for each project over $1,000,000 successfully completed for the 
District, up to 10 points.” Question: In an effort to not put qualified companies at a 
disadvantage, will the District consider removing this section from the scoring process?  
This will also assist the District in making an overall best value selection. 

Response: This section will not be removed from the scoring process.  

Item No. 11 Section E. (Fee Proposal) states: “Contractors must submit their fee proposal (as part of 
their sealed proposal) using the District’s Lease-Leaseback Proposal Form attached 
hereto as Exhibit C.” Question: The RFP states that we are supposed to submit our 
sealed fee proposal along with our RFP response on May 28th.  At the Mandatory Project 
Meeting it was verbally stated that we are supposed to bring our sealed fee proposal to 
the interview on June 8th.  Please confirm that the verbal direction at the Mandatory 
Meeting supersedes the RFP and we are to submit our sealed fee proposal at the 
interview? 

Response: Sealed Fee Proposals are due on the May 28th deadline. Any further 
requirements will be given prior to the interviews. 

Item No. 12 Appendix 2 (General Conditions) Section 11.1.6 Builder’s Risk states: “Unless provided by 
Owner at Owner’s sole discretion, Contractor, during the progress of the Work and until 
final acceptance of the Work by Owner upon completion of the entire Contract, shall 
maintain Builder’s Risk/Course-of-Construction insurance” Question: Please advise if we 
are to include Builder’s Risk Insurance in our proposed Construction Fee within the sealed 
fee proposal?  It is recommended that Builder’s Risk be excluded from our Fee Proposal 
at this time because the exact price cannot be determined due to construction starting in 
2023.  Builder’s Risk insurance can be procured at the time of the Final GMP and 
excluding it now will provide the District with a more accurate comparison of the 
proposer’s construction fee. 

Response: Builder's Risk insurance should be factored into the General Conditions, 
but insurance will not be procured until the final GMP. General Liability and E&O 
coverage will be required during preconstruction. 

Item No. 13 Included in the RFQ there are two Exhibit B: Public Works Projects Summary forms, one 
which includes verbiage about projects being hardship funded and one which has been 
consolidated to one page and includes verbiage about projects being developer funded. 
Which Exhibit B would you like us to use? 

Response: Contractors should complete second Exhibit B on page 22. First Exhibit 
B should be disregarded. 

Item No. 14 Within the RFQ/P there are two EXHIBIT B Public Works Projects Summary sections 
requesting identical information. Can you please advise as to if we are required to 
compete both or which? 

Response: Contractors should complete second Exhibit B on page 22. First Exhibit 
B should be disregarded. 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 
  

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 03 


